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ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2)

DATE: FEBRUARY 3, 2026
PROJECT: 06-141-25 BENNETT AUDITORIUM INTERIOR UPGRADES
(CURTAIN REPLACEMENT)
FROM: CHRISTINE WALCK, AIA, NCIDQ
CAMPUS FACILITIES SPECIALIST — USM
TO: ALL BIDDERS
GENERAL:

This Addendum forms a part of the Contract Documents and modifies the original Construction
Documents dated August 29, 2025, as noted below. The following Conditions, Drawings, Specification
changes, etc. take precedence over items in the Drawings and Specifications of the Contract
Documents. Portions of the Contract Documents not changed by this Addendum remain in effect.

“Specifications” refer to any Bennett Auditorium information provided.

Bidders are advised to call attention to all sub-bidders and suppliers for any changes, which may affect
their work.

All products and installation methods which differ from the Contract Documents must be approved by
the Owner and subject to review by Mississippi Department of Archives and History (MDAH). This
review will be done during the shop drawing/submittal phase of construction.

CLARIFICATION:

1. The Contract Documents illustrate Addendum One (1) which was issued prior to the current bid
advertisement. Addendum One (1) included the omission of carpet replacement originally included in
the scope of work. It’s notation as the first revision is for Mississippi Department of Archives &
History (MDAH) reference only.
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QUESTIONS & ANSWERS:

1. Is installation part of the project?
a. Yes, the project includes the farication and installation of all curtains within limints of work.
Contractor must provide shop drawings for approval.
2. Are ADC tracks/hardware allowable/equal replacement for H&H tracks/hardware?
a. Yes, ADC tracks/hardware are acceptable as an equal but subject to review at time of submittal
review.
3. Isthere a drapery schedule?
a. Yes, a schedule is provided. See attachments. Note, all measurements must be verified with
fabrictor’s shop drawings.

4. Is there a track schedule?
a. Yes, a schedule is provided. See attachmets. Note, all measurements must be verified with
fabrictor’s shop drawings.
5. There are no measurements associated with the specs. Can that be provided if no drapery schedule.
a. Yes, rough opening measurements are provided in the schedule provided. Note, all measurements
must be verified with fabrictor’s shop drawings.
6. IFR fabric comes as 250z or 320z but not the 260z that was spec’d. Which is preferred?
a. As manufacturers may vary with weight, a differential may be proposed not more/less than 3
ounces of the weight specified. Given the option, lesser weight is not preferred.
7. Is the color of the fabric a custom color/does it have a Pantone or Hex code if so?
a. A Pantone nor a Hex code is available. The color is best described as a soft gold tone similar to
the picture below and best represented as specified (KM Fabrics, Imperial Prestige Wheat 1003.

Note, final fabric selection will be approved by submittal.

ATTACHMENTS:

A. This Addendum includes the following attached Supplemental Documents:
1. Curtain Schedule

THIS ADDENDUM CONSISTS OF TWO (2) TYPEWRITTEN PAGES, PLUS ONE (1) 8.5” X 11”
DRAWING SHEET.

END OF ADDENDUM NUMBER TWO (2)
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GENERAL NOTES

1. ELEVATIONS ARE FOR CURTAIN

DRAPERY SCHEDULE 2. CURTAINS ARE TO BE
WINDOW REPLACED WHERE REMOVED
TAG DIMENSIONS DRAPERY HARDWARE REMARKS DURING WINDOW

RESTORATION, ALL WEST AND

EAST FACADES. CURTAINS ARE

A 6-0"H X 2-0"W |- TO BE OF SIMILAR

B 7-6"H X 6-8"W | VALANCE STRAIGHT TRACK SYSTEM CONSTRUCTION AND SECURED
C 7-6"H X 3-4"W | VALANCE STRAIGHT TRACK SYSTEM IN SAME LOCATION. SEE

D 6-8"H X 8-0'W | VALANCE & BLACKOUT CURTAIN |CURTAIN TRACK SYSTEM RIGGED FOR BI-PARTING MANUAL ROPE DRAW OPERATION

E 810"H X 7-8"W  |BLACKOUT CURTAIN CURTAIN TRACK SYSTEM RIGGED FOR BI-PARTING MANUAL ROPE DRAW OPERATION ggég E:ITCY A?-%_',\IJE DULE AND

F 46"HX 7-8"W  |HALF BLACKOUT CURTAIN CURTAIN TRACK SYSTEM RIGGED FOR BI-PARTING MANUAL ROPE DRAW OPERATION

G 48"H X 20'W |-

H 34" X 3-4"

CURTAIN SPECIFICATION

HOUSE WINDOW CURTAINS & TRACKS
. TOP WINDOW CURTAINS (TYPE D, 20 PANELS)

1. PANELS MANUF. FROM 260Z IFR VELOUR W LITEOUT LINING SEWN W 100%
FULLNESS SEWN IN THROUGH BOX PLEATS. TOP FINISH TO BE STANDARD
GROMMETS, JUTE & BITSNAPS. BOTTOM FINISH TO BE 5" HEM W INTERNAL CHAIN
WEIGHT. COLOR TBD (SOFT GOLD HUE)

. BOTTOM WINDOW CURTAINS (TYPE E, 16 PANELS)

1. PANELS MANUF FROM 260Z IFR VELOUR W LITEOUT LINING SEWN W 100% S~
FULLNESS SEWN IN THROUGH BOX PLEATS. TOP FINISH TO BE STANDARD
GROMMETS, JUTE, & BITSNAPS. BOTTOM FINISH TO BE 5" HEM W INTERNAL NEW VALANCE W/ B
CHAIN WEIGHT. COLOR TBD (SOFT GOLD HUE) BLACK_OUT/ N " d

. BOTTOM HALF WINDOW CURTAINS (TYPE F, 4 PANELS) CURTAINS

1. PANELS MANUF FROM 26 OZ IFR VELOUR W LITEOUT LINING SEWN WITH 100% §’ L;l:
FULLNESS SEWN IN THROUGH BOX PLOEATS. TOP FINISH TO BE STANDARD
GROMMETS, JUTE, BITSNAPS. BOTTOM FINISH TO BE 5" HEM WITH INTERNAL ~ -
CHAIN WEIGHT. COLOR: TBD (SOFT GOLD HUE) d ™

. VALANCE CURTAIN (TYPE D, 10)
1. PANELS MANUF FROM 260Z IFR VELOUR W LITEOUT LINING SEWN W 100% NEW BLACK-OUT

FULLNESS SEWN IN THROUGH BOX PLEATS. BOTTOM FINISH TO BE 5" HEM W CURTAINS
INTERNAL CHAIN WEIGHT. COLOR: TBD (SOFT GOLD HUE) —T’\

. TOP/BOTTOM WINDOW TRACKS (TYPE D,E,F, 1 EA)
1. BASIS OF DESIGN: CONSTRUCTED FROM H&H SPECIALTIES 200 SERIES CURTAIN Ny

TRACK SYSTEM RIGGED FOR BI-PARTING MANUAL ROPE DRAW OPERATION.

MAIN ENTRY/RESTROOM CURTAINS & TRACKS
. VALANCE CURTAIN (TYPE B,D, 16 PANELS)
1. PANELS MANUF FROM 260Z IFR VELOUR W LITEOUT LINING SEWN W 100%
FULLNESS SEWN IN THROUGH BOX PLEATS. BOTTOM FINISH TO BE 5" HEM W
INTERNAL CHAIN WEIGHT. COLOR: TBD (SOFT GOLD HUE)
. WINDOW CURTAIN (NONE)
. WINDOW TRACKS (TYPE B,D, 1 EA)
1. BASIS OF DESIGN: CONSTRUCTED FROM H&H SPECIALTIES 200 SERIES CTRACK

SYSTEM.
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